COMMUNITY CULTURAL CENTER ROOM 105 / MICROSOFT “TEAMS”
TAX POLICY COMMITTEE

January 10, 2023

TO: Councillors Don Bell and Travis Simpson

FROM: Angie Parkinson, Temporary Chair

RE: Wednesday January 10, 2023 @ 6:00pm

Pursuant to Governor Lamont’s Executive Order No. 7B, this meeting will be accessible

through “Microsoft Teams” 1-929-235-8441 Conference ID 824 750 286# or you may
click on the following link. Click here to join the meeting

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. October 5, 2022

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK
4. OLD BUSINESS
5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Tax Incentive Program for National Development Project

B. Review of ARPA Small Business Assistance Program

6. ADJOURNMENT

c: Town Councll
Mayor Walsh
Eileen Buckheit, Development Director
Robert Fitzgerald, Asst. Corporation Counsel
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tel:+1%20929-235-8441,,25704167
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDUzY2ViNDctMDFmMy00ODhmLWE4NWItMzZmMTk1ODc1Yjdm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d
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